		al sheets here)	snoitibhe slqat2)
	•əzejq6no.	residential thor	
niem e	nryport's	awen no nonillua	Date 8-11-80 Development
aned by Cha	pizeb ezu	and the Court Ho	Organization Office of Community
Setting across from the Bartlet Mai			Recorded by Mary Jane Stirgwolt
.Jì .pa	5 086'L	Approx. acreage	Þ
ate	Pa	рэхом	AUBURN
		(dates unknown)	
ion altered	enestrati	dormers added, f	STREET
Major alterations (with dates) roof			
		Labor of anything of	HIGH STREET
		sgnibliudtu0	
spirod	ic Clapb	Exterior wall fabr	IE LE HARRET
0,0,0,0,0		Architect Unknown	STREE
Style Greek Revival			EET
Source 1851 Map of Newburyport			or geographical features.
Date c. 1850			Location in relation to house cross streets and other buildings
		:KIPTION:	
Original owner Unknown			
Public			
Private organization			
Isubivibni etsvirg 🖾 :qintr			
Present Residence			
Original Residence			
pric Name			
TSG-J62 High Street			
Newburyport			
			MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 294 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108
Form no. 32	frea A		FORM B - BUILDING
and the second s			

AVERY" c

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This building is typical of the multiple family residences that were built during the middle of the nineteenth century as Newburyport's growing industry created as increased demand for housing. The architectural detail is kept to a minimum. The influence of the Greek Revival is seen primarily in the heavy entablature over the doorways which are flanked by Greek Doric pilasters. There are brackets under the eaves and on several of the second story windows. This shows that the Italianate styles also influenced the builder of this house. It is also possible that these brackets are a slightly later addition.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history and how the building relates to the development of the community)

This building was built about 1850 probably, as a speculative venture. During the period between 1840 and 1875 the textile industry developed and prospered in Newburyport. The need for housing for mill agents and workers provided the impetu s for the building of many buildings like this one.

By 1872 this structure had been divided between four individual owners. Charles J. Noyes, Jr. owned 156 High St. Noyes was a machinist. Another one of the owners was Joseph B. Creasey. Creasey was a painter and dealt in paints, oils and glass. His shop was located at 3 Water Street. He lived at 148 High Street, today number 158.

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES

1851 Plan of Newburyport, Mass. H. McIntire 1872 Map of the City of Newburyport, Mass. D.G. Beers and Co. 1851, 1871 City Directories Assessor's Records 1890-1980